

From: David Jardine

To: John Kennedy

Date: January 11, 2008

Subject: FCC File # 0441-EX-PL-2007

Message:

John,

The following information is provided for our location/site(s) and is listed below. This is provided for coordination with the local broadcast system location. Note, there are two sites which we would like to operate the system.

Mr. David Jardine,

Please report the following for each location/television channel you are requesting to use:

1. Television channel number.

Channel 14

2. Antenna location site elevation above mean sea level in meters.

Site 1: 390m Site 2: 390m

3. Overall tower height above ground level in meters.

Site 1: 30m Site 2: 30m

4. Height of radiation center above ground level in meters.

Site 1: 1.2m Site 2: 1.2m

5. Maximum effective radiated power in kilowatts.

Site 1: .0025KW Site 2: .0236KW

6. Transmitter output power in kilowatts.

Site 1: .00013KW Site 2: .00125KW

7. Verify that the antenna is nondirectional (if directional, then report the directional antenna's relative field value at every 10 degrees from 0 through 350 degrees).

10 degrees -20 dBc (0.0002925 kW)

20 degrees -20 dBc (0.0002925 kW)

30 degrees -20 dBc (0.0002925 kW)

40 degrees -20 dBc (0.0002925 kW)

50 degrees -20 dBc (0.0002925 kW)

60 degrees -20 dBc (0.0002925 kW)

70 degrees -20 dBc (0.0002925 kW)

80 degrees -20 dBc (0.0002925 kW)

90 degrees -20 dBc (0.0002925 kW)

100 degrees -20 dBc (0.0002925 kW)

110 degrees -20 dBc (0.0002925 kW)

120 degrees -20 dBc (0.0002925 kW)

130 degrees -20 dBc (0.0002925 kW)

140 degrees -20 dBc (0.0002925 kW)

150 degrees -20 dBc (0.0002925 kW)

160 degrees -20 dBc (0.0002925 kW)

170 degrees -20 dBc (0.0002925 kW)
180 degrees -20 dBc (0.0002925 kW)
190 degrees -20 dBc (0.0002925 kW)
200 degrees -20 dBc (0.0002925 kW)
210 degrees -20 dBc (0.0002925 kW)
220 degrees -20 dBc (0.0002925 kW)
230 degrees -20 dBc (0.0002925 kW)
240 degrees -20 dBc (0.0002925 kW)
250 degrees -13 dBc (0.001466 kW)
260 degrees -20 dBc (0.0002925 kW)
270 degrees 0.02925 kW
280 degrees -20 dBc (0.0002925 kW)
290 degrees -13 dBc (0.001466 kW)
300 degrees -20 dBc (0.0002925 kW)
310 degrees -20 dBc (0.0002925 kW)
320 degrees -20 dBc (0.0002925 kW)
330 degrees -20 dBc (0.0002925 kW)
340 degrees -20 dBc (0.0002925 kW)
350 degrees -20 dBc (0.0002925 kW)

8. If the emissions are digital, then report the out-of-band emission mask (simple or stringent).
NA

9. If the emissions are analog, then report the frequency offset (zero, plus, minus or none).
zero

Confirmation Number: EL922506

John.Kennedy@fcc.gov

=====

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of 12/06/2007 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at <https://fjallfoss.fcc.gov/oetcf/els/index.cfm> by clicking on the 'Reply to Correspondence' hyperlink.

All references to this correspondence must contain reference number 5867